

Edler Bros. Trucking Inc.
N7473 Dairyland Dr ·
Sheboygan, WI 53083
(920) 565-4843 · Ben.Edler@EdlerBros.com

Date: October 16, 2025

To: Ron Pritzlaff

City of Racine

Department of Public Works – Solid Waste Division Racine, WI

Proposal for Hauling Services

Project: Transfer of MSW Waste and Recycling Materials

Origin: City of Racine Transfer Station – 630021 Street, Racine, WI

Destinations:

- MSW Waste: GFL Emerald Park Landfill (W124 S10629 S. 124th Street, Muskego, WI) – 52 miles round trip
- Recycling: Johns Disposal (7311 Omega Circle, Franksville, WI) – 51 miles round trip

Scope of Services

Edler Bros. Trucking Inc. proposes to provide professional and dependable transportation services for the City of Racine's municipal solid waste (MSW) and recycling materials.

Our proposal includes:

- Hauling MSW to GFL Emerald Park Landfill.
- Hauling recyclable materials to Johns Disposal in Franksville, WI.
- Providing a dedicated spotter on site for one (1) month until the City of Racine provides one. Edler Bros. trailers are equipped with dual rear doors; the smaller door design helps prevent excessive material spillage when removing the trailer from the compactor.
- Supplying two transfer trailers to always ensure continuous operations and an empty trailer floor. Providing additional trailers or equipment as needed to accommodate increased volumes or seasonal spikes.

Proposed Rates

Material	Rate Type	Regular Hauling	Frost Law Period
MSW Waste	Per Load	\$425 / load	—
MSW Waste	Per Ton	\$14.18 / ton	\$20.56 / ton
Recycling	Per Load	\$415 / load	—

Fuel Surcharge

A fuel surcharge applies to all hauling based on the U.S. DOE Midwest Region On-Highway Diesel Fuel Index. The base fuel price is \$ 3.50/gal. For every \$ 0.10 increase above the base, a 1.0% surcharge will be applied to the hauling rate.

Additional Notes

- All equipment maintained in full DOT and landfill compliance.
- Operators are trained, licensed, and experienced in transfer operations.
- Edler Bros. Trucking is fully insured and compliant with all state and federal requirements.

Respectfully submitted,

Benjamin J. Edler
President, Edler Bros. Trucking Inc.
(920) 565 -4843
Ben.Edler@EdlerBros.com